OCEAN ISLE BEACH SHORELINE PROTECTION PROJECT
TERMINAL GROIN COMPONENT
ADDENDUM #3 – August 25th 2021
The following items shall become part of the Contract Documents and shall be as binding as if
contained therein. All other terms and conditions shall remain the same.
ITEM 1:
SECTION 00020 – ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS: CHANGE the date for receiving bids
FROM Tuesday, August 31, 2021 TO Thursday, September 2, 2021. The time and location
shall remain the same as advertised.
ITEM 2: RESPONSE TO BIDDER’S QUESTIONS
1. Question: Can the bid be pushed back until the Army Corps Bid goes in on 9-21-2021?
Response: No.
2. Question: Will we be allowed to haul the rock through town, or do we have to use the
designated haul route on Shallotte Blvd. and E. 4th Street?
Response: Stone is allowed to be transported from the quarry and delivered to the project
site via truck in accordance with but not limited to contract specifications Supplemental
General Conditions - Part 00900, 8.4 Land Access to the Project Site and 30 Legal
Restrictions and Traffic Provisions, and Technical Provisions - Part 01000, 5.2.2 Traffic
Regulations. The Bidders are reminded that the Contractor is responsible for adhering
to all legal restrictions and traffic regulations/provisions (i.e. legal load limits for trucks
hauling stones/equipment and speed limits) on all roadways.
3. Question: Can we use the Wildlife dock across the Intercoastal to haul rock to and then load
a barge to then dock at the Shallotte Blvd. Staging area?
Response: The Owner does not have authority over the Wildlife Dock across the
Intracoastal Waterway.
4. Question: Will we need to price the demolition and replacement of the gazebo, flagpole and
what remains of the dock at the Intercoastal staging area?
Response: The Owner has not planned for the demolition and rebuilding of the gazebo,
flagpole and what remains of the dock or any other structures in proximity to the
offloading area. If any bidders incorporate the demolition and rebuilding of the gazebo,
flagpole and what remains of the dock or any other structures in proximity to the
offloading area as part of their plan for the project they will need to arrive at an
agreement with the Owner in terms of cost (including construction, applicable
permitting, and marine engineering costs), if they are the selected bidder.
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5. Question: Can we use armor stone from Canada?
Response: All stone used for the project shall be in accordance with but not limited to
contract specifications Technical Provisions - Part 01000, 2.3 Stone Certification and 11
Armor Stone.
END OF ADDENDUM #3
BIDDER IS ADVISED ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM #3 IS REQUIRED WHEN
SUBMITTING A BID. NON-COMPLICANCE MAY RESULT IN BIDDER BEING
CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE.

